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" Fast, Timothy

IR
From: "~ Murray, Patrick
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2002 11:31 AM
To: Fast, Timothy; Dyke, Don
Subject: Topics of Discussion on LRB 3902/1
Tim and Don,

Below are some of the ideas Representative McCormick would like to discuss next Wednesday in
regard to LRB 3902/1: : '

1) Aneedto distihguish the term pre-sentence from probation or parole.
2) A requirement for courts to hold all records of OWI offenses for up to 7 years as with other
misdemeanor offenses.

3) A requirement for courts to hold confidential the assessment records offered in the pre-sentence
process. '

Please let me know if you have any quésﬁons. Thanks.

Patﬂck
266-7500
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‘ Fast, Timothy

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2002 10:00 AM

To: Dyke, Don

Subject: Record retention/Sub for Rep. McCormick to AB-746
Don,

I'm not sure we can get around s. 757.54, which | stumbled across (almost literally) last night. What do you think we
should do? Two possibilities come to my (alleged) mind:

1. Build in another exception to s. 757.54. I'd rather not, however, for this limited purpose.

2. Create proposed s. 343.30 (1q) (i) to read: "The court is encouraged to retain any court records relating to assessment
orders made under this subsection for at least 10 years." | prefer this, but am | covering too much? This would apply to
records on any assessment orders, including those that are made when imposing other penalties. Is the intent to have 10-
year retention limited to those assessment orders made before imposing other penalties? If so, | can reword.

Also, | think | have to amend s. 343.30 (1q) (f) as well, so it's clear DOT can't make such an order (not that they would...).
I'd add a sentence to read: "This paragraph does not apply to an order that the court is authorized to make under this
subsection pursuant to s. 346.65 (2d) or (3m) (b), 940.09 (1e), or 940.25 (1e)."

Finally (hang in there with me, Don, I'm on a roll), if the assessment order will be the first stage of sentencing, is it
unnecessary to state that the court may postpone imposing any other part of the sentence until it has reviewed the
person's compliance with the assessment? Doesn't the court have authority to do this anyway, or is it best just to mention
it anyway? .

Your thoughts and help are appreciated. Keep the faith. Roll with the tide.

Ciao, Tim

Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608) 266-9739
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"Fast, Timothy

To: Dsida, Michael
Subject: RE: sentence vs forfeiture -- assesshmet bill

RPN reviewed the draft and the record retention provisions looked fine to him. He doesn't, however, like “imposing the
sentence" for the reasons you state in your e-mail. RPN is apparently fighting this penalty-forfeiture battle at the present
time. So I'm going to change it to "imposing any other penalty or order". Thanks for raising the issue.

TNF

-----Original Message-----

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2002 10:44 AM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: sentence vs forfeiture -- assessnmet bill

I just thought of something unrelated to anything we've discussed on this bill. | notice that you use the word
“sentence” with the intent to cover the imposition of a forfeiture. (which is already in a few places in the statutes , like

ss. 346.65(2m)(a) and 346.65(2m)(b)). Is there any significant risk that a municipal court will say that it's not imposing
a sentence when it imposcs a forfeiture, so the assessment stuff doesn't apply?

Mike Dsida

Legislative Reference Bureau
608/266-9867

michael.dsida @state.legis.wi.us
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SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT  Twf=mep: holn :
" [TO A BILL]

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for substitute amendments.

S @ SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT

TO 2001 SB 744 (LRB- | /)
Cupwast—

AN AcT . .. [generate catalog] o repeal . . . ;torenumber ... ;to consolidute and
renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and

amend . .. ;toamend ... ;torepeal andrecreate . . .;and to create . . . of the

statutes; relating to: alcohol or other drug abuse
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[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific oxder of
standard phrases.]

Thepeople of the state of Wisconsin, representedin senate and

ssembly, do '
enact as follows: '

SECTION #.

[rev: 8/28/00 2001DF03(fm)]
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau /
urrent law, if a person is convicted of operating a motor vehijelé while
intoxicated or while having a prohibited alcohol concentration (OWI), tKe court, in
addition to imposing alties, is required to order the person pa"éﬁmit to and
comply with an assessment-by an approved public treatment acility, to determine
the person’s use of alcohol or contrglled substances, and adfiver safety plan.

This bill permits the court to ordex the person to sebmit to and comply with an
assessment and driver safety plan before the.courtiffiposes sentence. The court may
withheld sentencing the person until it has pevt ved the person’s compliance with
assessment. ™~

Also under current law, if a coprtorders a person to"submit to and comply with

H

an assessment and driver ‘safety plan, and the person has%z:i more prior

OWI-related convictions, sdspensions, or revocations, no occupatjonal license (a
license that permits-Hmited operation of a motor vehicle for purposes of an
occupational trads, including full-time or part-time study) may be iss
person untjlte or she has completed the assessment and is complying with the §

e, u-m\-w./
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This bill provides that, if a court orders a person to submit t ﬁnd"éﬁ’fﬁply with
an asse t and driver safety plan and the person hasene6f no prior OWI-related
conﬁctiozmnﬁwrevocaﬁons _the- may order that no occupational
license be issued to the perSopruntilfe or she has completed the assessment and is
complying with the driver safety plan.

For furthiér information see the stafe and loca

Mpﬁﬁf"éa as an appendix to this bill.

imate, which will be

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

lnsert 2-4 .
SECTION 1. 343.10 (2) (dr) of the statutes is created to read:

343.10 (2) (dr) If the court orders a person to submit to and comply with an
assessment and driver safety plan and if the person has one or no prior convictions,

suspensions, or revocations, as counted under s. 343.307 (1), the court may order that

o W =

no occupational license may be issued to the person until the person has completed

- the assessment and is complying with the driver safety plan. Vrior to 1m FO s ,,’q\j

Any c;‘ﬂ)er Fena”‘)/

Or Ooraéer

SECTION 2. 346.65 (2d) of the statutes is created to read:

o =3 /O

10 Sﬁﬁ%) a7 o1H D YA c ai’ as€essitett utder 5.3 30 = Thetouie D
11 WMnﬁl it has reviewed the person’s compliance with assessment.

12 f— SECTION 3. 346.65 (3m) of the statutes is renumbered 346.65 (3m) (a).
TInsert A

13 SECTION 4. 346.65 (3m) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
14

15

16

17 reviewed the person’s compliance with assessment.

18 SECTION 5. 940.09 (1e) of the statutes is created to read:

Tnset 2-1+4
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ASSEMBLY BILL 746 | SECTION 5
1
2
3
4 assessment. o Prior 1;0
- im P ofin an
5 SECTION 6. 940.25 (1e) of the statutes is created to read: other fpend /.;),
6 _ or order
7 g Zorp Wmﬁmmdﬁ%ﬂamq%ﬂl&w
8 sepibwed) until it has reviewed the person’s compliance with
9 assessment.
10 SECTION 7. Initial applicability.
11 (1) This act first applies to violations committed or refusals occurring on the
12 effective date of this subsection, but does not preclude the counting of other
13 convictions, suspensions, or revocations as prior convictions, suspensions, or
14 revocations for purposes of administrative action by the department of
15 transportation, sentencing by a court, or revocation or suspension of motor vehicle
16 operating priviléges.
17 SECTION 8. Effective date.
18 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after

19 publication.

LT nsert A D-NoTE
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DRAFTER’S NOTE - LRBs0313/1dn
: FROM THE TNTF:hmh:jf
o - LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 11, 2002

ATTN: Rep. Terri McCormick

This substitute amendment incorporates changes discussed in our mccting of January
30, 2002, and in follow—up discussions with Don Dyke of the Legislative Council. The
substitute amendment differs from the bill as follows:

1. The substitute amendment permits a court to order assessment as the first stage
in imposing any penalty or order. That is, the assessment order is not made prior to
imposition of the rest of the sentence (criminal cases) or forfeiture. In addition, the
substitute amendment uses “penalty or order” instead of “sentence” because
sentencing refers to criminal cases, whereas first—time OWI is a civil case (forfeiture).

2. The substitute amendment requires the assessment order to be entered under s,
343.30 (1q) (c) so that other relevant provisions of s. 343.30 (1q), such as notification

to DOT of the assessment order and operating privilege revocation for noncompliance
with the assessment or driver safety plan, apply. :

3. The substitute amendment requests the Wisconsin supreme court to promulgate a
rule requiring the retention of all court records relating to assessments for at least 10
years. See s. 757.54 (1), stats.

Finally, the substitute amendment does not address the issue of the confidentiality of .
court records relating to such assessments. Current court procedures will apply to
these assessments. If you think this needs to be addressed in some way, please let me
know.

Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: tim.fast@legis.state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 746

fon

1 AN ACT to renumber 346.65 (3m); and fo create 343.10 (2) (dr), 343.30 (1q) (i),

2 346.65 (2d), 346.65 (3w (b), 757.54 (3), 940.09 (1le) and 940.25 (1le) of the

3 statutes; relating to: alcohol or other drug abuse assessments in cases

4 involving the intoxicated operation of a maotor vehicle, eligibility for an

5 occupational license authorizing the operation of motor vehicles, and

6 requesting the supreme court to promulgate a rule on the retention of certain

7 court records.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

8 SECTION 1. 343.10 (2) (dr) of the statutes is created to read:

9 343.10 (2) (dr) If the court orders g person to submit to and comply with an
10 assessment and driver safety plan and if the person has one or no prior convictions,
11

suspensions, or revocations, as counted under s. 343.307 (1), the court may order that
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17
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20
21
22

23

24
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SEcTION 1
Thsat 2-Y

no occupational license may be issued to the person until the person has completed

the assessment and is complying with the driver safety plan.

SECTION 2. 343.30 (1q) (i) of the statutes is created to read:
343.30 (1q) (i)lIf the supreme court promulgates the rule specified under s.
75'-7 .54 (3), the court shall retain all court records relating to assecssments under this
subsection for at least 10 years.

SECTION 3. 346.65 (2d) of the statutes is created to read:

346.65 (2d) Prior to imposing any other penalty or order under sub. (2) for a
violation of s. 346.63 (1) or a local ordinance in conformity therewith, the court may
enter an order under s. 343.30 (1q) (¢) requiring the person to submit to and comply

with an assessment. The court may postpone imposing any other penalty or order

until it has # the person’s compliance with assessment.

SECTION 4. 346.65 (3m) of the statutes is renumbered 346.65 (3m) (a).
SECTION §. 346.65 (3m) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

346.65 (3m) (b) Prior to imposing any other penalty or order under par. (a) for
a violation of s. 346.63 (2), the court may enter an order under s. 343.30 (1q) (c)

requiring the person to submit to and comply with an assessment. The court may

postpone imposing any other penalty or order untW the person’s

compliance with assessment.

SECTION 6. 757.54 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

757.54 (3) The supreme court is requested to promulgate a rule under sub. (1)
that provides for the retention of all court records relating to assessments under s.

\/ :
343.30 (1q) for at least 10 years.

"F/’Om the ‘Pao I /
SECTION 7. 940.09 (1e) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 7

[

940.09 (1e) Prior to imposing any other penalty or order under sub. (1), the

court may enter an order under s. 343.30 (1q) (¢) requiring the person to submit to

W N

and comply with an assessment. The court may postpone imposing any other penalty

>

or order until it has Zedl the person’s compliance with assessment.

SECTION 8. 940.25 (1e) of the statutes is created to read:

940.25 (1e) Prior to imposing any other penalty or order under sub. (1), the
court may enter an order under s. 343.30 (1q) (¢) requiring the person to submit to

and comply with an assessment. The court may postpone imposing any other penalty

© 00 = o O

or order until it has the person’s compliance with assessment.

10 | SECTION 9. Initial applicability.

11 (1) This act first applies to violations committed or refusals occurring on the
12 ;' effective date of this subsection, but does not preclude the counting of other
13 convictions, suspensions, or revocations as prior convictions, suspensions, or
14 revocations for purposes of administrative action by the department of
15 transportation, sentencing by a court, or revocation or suspension of motor vehicle
16 operating privileges.

17 | SECTION 10. Effective date.

18 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after

- 19 publiéation.

20 \ (END)
\
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0313/2dn
FROM THE TNF:kmg:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 13, 2002

ATTN: Representative Terri McCormick

This draft is identical to LRBs0313/1, except that it addresses the issue of the
confidentiality of court records relating to these assessments. Please see proposed s.

343.30 (1q) (i), which is similar to the confidentiality of presentence investigation
reports provided for under s. 972.15 (4), stats.

‘Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: tim.fast@legis.state.wi.us

T 7RSSR TS T



